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Rock Creek Woods, Spruell Drive vicinity (1958-1961)
Herschel & Marvin Blumberg, developers; Charles M.
Goodman Associates, architect

Listed on the National Register of Historic Places
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North Chevy Chase Christian Church uses natural materials
including cedar shake roof shingles and native Stoneyhurst
stone. The interior features flagstone entry and teakwood

Larger Rock Creek Woods houses resulted from the pews. A movable mosaic, The Garden of Gethsemane,
Blumbergs” desire to cater fo a higher-income market and can be raised to reveal a hidden baptistery. Founded in
provide larger kitchens. Houses have white wood frames 1916, the congregation moved to this site from its original
with colored panel infill. In 1959, Rock Creek Woods location on Park Road, Columbia Heights. Architect John
received the Suburban Maryland Builders Association S. Samperton designed this church complex to be built
award for “best in siting, variety and excellence of in stages. The sanctuary was built first—dedicated in
design, preservation of natural land features, construction 1959 —followed by the education wing and offices, about a
workmanship, and value to the purchaser.” decade later. The A-frame was a popular building form for

Christian churches in the late 1950s and early 1960s. The
triangular form bears reference to the Trinity, and steep roof
reaches toward the heavens. One of the earliest A-Frame
church in the region was Pietro Belluschi’s acclaimed
Church of the Redeemer (1954), g

in Baltimore. A successful

architect, Samperton expanded

his Bethesda business in

1961 by opening a second

office in Washington, DC. He

designed First Christian Church,

Roland Park, and later formed

the partnership Chatelain,

Samperton and Nolan.

Rock Creek Woods, in House & Home,
November 1959, Robert Lautman photo




5 North Chevy Chase

Pool Bathhouse
8827 Brierly Road (1959) John S. Samperton, architect

In addition to his modernist churches, John S. Samperton
was known for his recreation buildings. His bathhouse

for the North Chevy Chase Pool Association is modest in
scale, but packs a high level of attention to detail. Shaped
vergeboard give a soaring quality to a translucent roof
that brings natural light into the interior. Louvered vents
and floor level wall openings provide critical ventilation
needed for a pool bathhouse. Among Samperton’s other
recreation buildings,
are clubhouses for
Manor, Indian Spring,
and Edgemoor
Country Clubs, from
1954-1957, and

the Little Falls Pool
Bathhouse (1956).
The North Chevy
Chase Pool Bathhouse
is his last known extant
recreation building.

FOR MORE INFORMATION:

montgomeryplanning.org/historic/montgomery_modern

Thomas Jester. Twentieth-Century Building Materials.
Washington DC, National Park Service, 1995.

Elizabeth Jo Lampl. “Subdivisions and Architecture Planned
and Designed by Charles M. Goodman Associates in
Montgomery County, Maryland.” National Register Multiple
Property Documentation Form, M-NCPPC, 2004.

Richard Longstreth (Ed), Housing Washington, Chicago, IL.
Center for American Places, 2010

Chad Randl, A-frame, New York, NY: Princeton Architectural
Press, 2009.

Wolf Von Eckardt. Mid-Century Architecture in America:
Honor Awards of the American institute of Architects,

Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins Press, 1961.

The Washington Post Archives.



VMONTGOMERY
VIODERN
KE TOUR

U

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2014

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission

A1 Potomac Valley ARG




